

@vilelminigotsi@yahoo.com

+1 (845) 8142912

linkedin.com/in/vilelmini-gotsis Web: vilelminigotsisvfx.com Reel:

https://vimeo.com/824596549

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Houdini
- Maya/3Ds Max
- ZBrush
- Substance Painter
- Photoshop
- Unreal Engine/Unity
- Nuke
- Mantra/V-Ray/Arnold
- After Effects/Premiere

CORE SKILLS

- Modeling
- Texturing
- FX Simulation
- Lighting
- Animation
- Rendering
- Compositing

LANGUAGES

- English: fluent
- Greek: fluent
- Korean: intermediate
- Spanish: beginner

VILELMINI GOTSIS

CG ARTIST

ABOUT ME

Actively looking for a job as a CG Artist. I'm a creative and hardworking 3D generalist, my skills ranging from 3D modeling and texturing to volumetric effects in Houdini, as well as compositing, with over 5 years experience using a variety of 3D softwares.

EXPERIENCE

WWE (SCADpro Collaboration project) (2023)

- Created optimized 3D models for use as AR elements on live TV
- Consulted weekly with the WWE team and applied feedback
- Collaborated closely in a team of 5

VAINGLORIOUS (Animation film) (2022-2023)

 Modeled and textures 3D props for short film in a team of 30 other students

FREELANCE 3D MODELER, Remote (2020-2021)

- Created 3D High/Low-poly Models
- Consulted closely with clients for optimizing assets

PART TIME EMPLOYEE, SUPER MARKET OMONIA, Greece (2015 - 2021)

- Supervised two employees
- Was responsible for cash management & product promotions
- Organized & replenished stock

EDUCATION

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN (2022-2023)

MA in Visual Effects, (Atlanta-Savannah, Georgia)

MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY LONDON, AKTO ART & DESIGN (2018

- 2021) (Thessaloniki, Greece)

BA in Animation & Interactive Media

GNOMON, SCHOOL OF VISUAL EFFECTS (2021)

Digital Sculpting (Online)

OTHER SKILLS

- Familiar with the entire 3D pipeline
- Experience with particle systems, flip fluids, pyro effects & grooming
- Proficient in 3D modeling & texturing
- Have helped as a Production assistant, lighting assistant, boom operator & technical assistant in number of student short films
- Familiar with VR & XR technologies and Disguise software
- Excellent integration skills
- Intermediate Python scripting skills
- Excellent organization & communication skills